

Bylaws of the ...

"Global Consortium of Professionals & Researchers" (GCPR)

Article I: Name and Purpose

Section 1: Name

The name of the organization shall be the "Global Consortium of Professionals & Researchers" (GCPR) as mentioned above

Section 2: Purpose

It is dedicated to:

- 1. Promoting research in respective disciplines.
- 2. Publishing high-quality academic and industry-related articles.
- 3. Organizing conferences, workshops, and seminars for knowledge sharing.
- 4. Facilitating networking among researchers, practitioners, and industry leaders.
- 5. Encouraging innovation and collaboration in the respective fields.

Article II: Membership

Section 1: Eligibility

Membership is open to individuals and organizations who support the objectives of the association and meet the requirements established by the Executive Council.

Section 2: Categories of Membership

- 1. Premium Fellow Members: Researchers, professionals, and academics.
- 2. Institutional Members: Universities, research centers, and corporate entities.
- 4. Honorary Members: Individuals recognized for their significant contributions to the field.



#### Section 3: Membership Rights

Members in good standing are entitled to:

- Participate in conferences and events.
- Access publications.
- Vote in general meetings (except Student Members).
- Nominate candidates for positions in the Executive Council.

Article III: Governance

Section 1: Governing Structure

The association shall be governed by the Executive Council, comprising the following positions:

- 1. President
- 2. Vice President (VP)
- 3. General Secretary
- 4. Members of the Executive Council (up to 10)

### Section 2: Duties of Officers

- 1. President:
  - Acts as the chief executive officer.
  - Represents the association at official events.
  - Oversees strategic initiatives and presides over meetings.
- 2. Vice President:
  - Supports the President in executing duties.
  - Assumes the President's responsibilities in their absence.
- 3. General Secretary:
  - Manages correspondence and records.
  - Prepares meeting agendas and minutes.
  - Ensures compliance with the bylaws.
- 4. Executive Council Members:



- Advise on strategy and governance.
- Lead committees on research, conferences, and publications.

#### Section 3: Terms of Office

- 1. All officers shall serve a term of two years.
- 2. Officers may seek re-election for one additional term, subject to a majority vote.

#### Article IV: Committees

#### **Section 1: Standing Committees**

The association shall establish the following committees:

- 1. Research and Publication Committee:
  - Oversees the publication of journals and proceedings.
  - Reviews and approves research submissions.
- 2. Conference and Events Committee:
  - Plans and executes conferences, workshops, and seminars.
- 3. Membership and Networking Committee:
  - Manages member recruitment and engagement.
  - Facilitates collaborations and partnerships.

#### Section 2: Ad-Hoc Committees

The President, with the approval of the Executive Council, may establish temporary committees for specific tasks.

#### Article V: Meetings

## Section 1: General Meetings

- 1. An annual general meeting (AGM) shall be held to review the association's activities and elect officers as needed.
- 2. Notice of the AGM shall be sent to members at least 30 days in advance.



### Section 2: Executive Council Meetings

The Executive Council shall meet quarterly to discuss and decide on strategic and operational matters.

#### Section 3: Quorum

- 1. For the AGM, a quorum shall consist of 25% of voting members.
- 2. For Executive Council meetings, a quorum shall consist of 50% of Council members.

Article VI: Finances

Section 1: Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the association shall run from January 1 to December 31.

#### Section 2: Membership Dues

- 1. Membership dues shall be determined by the Executive Council.
- 2. Honorary members shall be exempt from dues.

## Section 3: Financial Oversight

The Executive Council shall ensure that:

- 1. Funds are used solely for association activities.
- 2. An annual financial report is prepared and presented at the AGM.

### Article VII: Amendments

Amendments to these bylaws may be proposed by:

- 1. The Executive Council.
- 2. A petition signed by at least 10% of the voting members.



Proposed amendments shall be ratified by a two-thirds majority of members present at the AGM.

Article VIII: Dissolution

In the event of dissolution, the assets of the association shall be distributed to non-profit organizations with similar objectives, as determined by the Executive Council.